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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Coriw@woodside-homes.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 2:43 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: GlennL@woodside-homes.com; JonW@woodsidegroupinc.com

Subject: Address Change for several LLCs
Importance: High

.

We have moved our office and have a new principal address for several LLCs. They are listed below.

Old principal address: 5022 Gate Parkway, Suite 200, Jacksonville, FL 32256
New principal address: 4540 Southside Blvd., Suite 401, Jacksonville, FL 32216

Business Entity: Woodside Aberdeen, LLC - -
FEVEIN number; 264085019
File Number: Lo5000109349

Business Entity: Woodside Amelia Lakes, LLC
FEI/EIN number: 264085208
File Number: Lo4000087420

Business Entity: Woodside Communities of North Florida, LLC
FEYEIN number. 979

File Number{ L04000006021

Business Entity: Woodside Land Holdings, LLC

FEIEIN number; 264115560
File Number: L04000014809

Business Entity: Woodside Murabella, LLC
FEI/EIN number; 2640083233
File Number: L05000004911

Business Entity: Woodside Valencia, LLC
FEIVEIN number: 264097785
File Number: Lo5000071889

Business Entity: Elkton 2500, LLC
FEI/EIN number: N/A
File Number: L0400007295¢

Glenn Layton and Jon Wardie, Managers for the entities iisted above, are copied on this email. Glennis a
Manager for all entities (except Woodside Land Holdings). Jon is a Manager for Woodside Communities of North
Florida, LLC, only. Their principal addresses have also changed:

Glenn Layton:




>

Old address: 5022 Gate Parkway, Suite 200, Jacksonville, FL 32256
New address: 4540 Southside Blvd., Suite 401, Jacksonville, FL 32216

Jon Wardle;
Old address: 5022 Gate Parkway, Suite 200, Jacksonville, FL 32256
New address: 39 East Eagleridge Drive, #102, North Salt Lake, UT 84054

Cori Wilson
Sales and Marketing Ccordinator
Woodside Communities of North Florida

Phone: 804-642-1344 ext 120
Fax: 904-641-1856
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